Hello

I'm Jessica Hess

Skills

I am an organized, multi-tasker who enjoys working within the school setting. I have 11+ years of experience teaching computer and other media related topics in the classroom. I am a confident, take charge kind of person with good communication and interpersonal skills.

Experience

AUGUST 2024 - PRESENT

St Boniface School, Cold Spring, MN - Media Specialist

- Develop and teach weekly lesson plan to K 6th grade students
- Manage classroom etiquette among students
- Track and award grades to students
- Lunchroom Monitor
- Assist throughout school as needed

AUGUST 2014 - AUGUST 2024

St Boniface School, Cold Spring, MN - Computer & Stem Specialist

- Develop and teach weekly lesson plan to K 6th grade students
- Manage classroom etiquette among students
- Track and award grades to students
- Assist in the library as needed

Education

SEPTEMBER 1993 - DECEMBER 1997

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA STATE UNIVERSITY, Marshall, MN

BS - Sports Management